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The Vendor Response Form must be submitted to the Green Climate Fund Procurement Department via procurement@gcfund.org no later than September 17, 2018. 
	Submission Date: 
	

	To:
	Head of Procurement

	Email:
	procurement@gcfund.org 

	From:
	(Name of the company) 

	RFI Number:
	RFI 2018/C/003

	Subject:
	Knowledge Management System - Green Climate Fund



	Company Information


	Legal Company Name: 
	

	Company Contact Person: 
	

	Address:
	

	Telephone Number: 
	

	Email Address:
	

	Company Website: 
	


	Response

Questions pertaining to the Qualifications of your company: 

· Please list a few projects you have developed and implemented in the area of the Knowledge Management System. Please include, dates, project, client’s name and links.    
· Please briefly describe a relevant project you have implemented in the area of Knowledge Management Strategy and Systems development and/ or implementation. 
· Please describe the most relevant ICT Systems development and /or implementation projects you have implemented in the area of Knowledge Management. 

Questions pertaining to KMS components: 

Questions in this section correspond to the numbers under the Description of Requirements.

1. The value of an overarching architecture: 
(a) What will be the value added to the climate finance community through your proposed KM system? 
(b) Based on the information provided in this RFI and the scope of work envisaged to set up a comprehensive knowledge management function, do you consider this as a KM System, KM Framework, or Strategy development and implementation?  

2. KM Strategy: An integral component of the KMS will be a KM Strategy that will delineate the measures to be implemented to effectively capture, harmonize and disseminate the GCF’s practices and rich but fragmented knowledge. 
(a) What approach would you take to develop a strategy managing both tacit and explicit knowledge, generated and consumed internally and externally? 
(b) What’s your view on identifying and distilling lessons learned with a view to promoting the mainstreaming of best practices? 
(c) How would you balance the preceding provision with the institutional KM practices in one strategy?   

3. Technology: 
(a) We consider it being desirable to benefit at best from preexisting and progressing information handling solutions and their underlying technical foundations. However, the assignment shall also provide guidance for complementing and expanding the scope of current digitization in a way to enable and strongly support the envisaged future KM System objectives. Do you see such an approach as advisable, also when reading elsewhere in this document about the specific nature of preexisting systems and underlying technology?
(b) If you have experience in developing an overall comprehensive knowledge handling system that as to technological aspects makes intelligent uses of a certain set of pregiven Cloud-based COTS and bespoke systems and services, what would you advise to consider at the design stage?  

4. Communities of Practice: Through CoPs GCF wishes to enhance the accessibility of global knowledge on key climate issues. 
(a) What would be your recommendation on structuring their work in a way that is most integrated into the organization-wide KM function? 
(b) What type of enabling information handling solutions/tools might be needed to facilitate their work? 
(c) How should the CoP knowledge management tools interact with DCAP?

5. DCAP: A platform for Direct Access Entities and Nationally Designated Authorities is a separate project of GCF. 
(a) How would you improve the Platform to become more relevant and increase the engagement of the stakeholders? 
(b) How should this activity be better linked to the rest of GCF KM activities and become a Knowledge Hub for NDAs, DAEs, and other stakeholders? 

6. The scope of KMS: Elements of a comprehensive KMS are provided in the respective section above. 
(a) What would you change about the four categories and why? 
(b) How would you group the listed components, what would you add or remove and why?
 
7. Phases of development and implementation of KMS: 
(a) What are the strengths and weaknesses of the three phased approach? 
(b) Would you add, merge or remove any of these phases? 
(c) What would be an optimal duration of each phase and what time gaps should there be between each? 
(d) Describe pros and cons for issuing three phases of the system development under one procurement in a single or three bidding lots. Are you more likely to bid if it is a bundled procurement? 
(e) Would you be willing to offer a discount if you were hired for all three phases?

Generic Questions: 
· What human resources will be needed for each phase of the work? 
· What challenges and limitations do you foresee during each phase?
· Will you be willing to receive clarification inquiries from the GCF, if needed?  

	




	Next Steps

[bookmark: _Hlk521662572]THIS IS A REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI) ONLY.  This RFI is issued solely for information and planning purposes and it does not constitute a Request for Proposal (RFP) or a promise to issue an RFP in the future.  This request for information does not commit the GCF to contract for any supply or service whatsoever. Not responding to this RFI does not preclude participation in any future RFP, if any is issued.  All submissions become GCF property and will not be returned. 

GCF representatives may choose to consult with the Vendors. Such discussions would only be intended to get further clarification on the submissions. 

Emails for clarification will be accepted by the 4th of September 2018. Responses to all the questions will be circulated among the parties who will have made inquiries by the deadline.

Please note that the costs of submitting the information and of any related actions to the RFI shall be borne by the Proposer.
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